
From: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed [mailto:mursalh@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 1:33 PM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila ' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem 
<ahmadsh@who.int>; PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int>; 'Noora Kakar' 
<noorakakar72@gmail.com>; SEIDA, Yahia <yseida@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Show cause notice of UCPO Ahmadi Dargah District Sherani 

 

Dear Sabeela, 
 
Since the 1st & 2nd line supervisors are in agreement with this matter. You can proceed to 
finalize the remaining formalities. 
 
Regards 
Hassan 
 
From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int> 
Date: Monday, March 4, 2019 at 1:29 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Hassan Mohamed MURSAL <mursalh@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>, 
'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>, 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "PARVEEN, Khalida" 
<parveenk@who.int>, "AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" <ahmadsh@who.int>, "PANAZAI, 
Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int>, 'Noora Kakar' <noorakakar72@gmail.com>, "SEIDA, Yahia" 
<yseida@who.int> 
Subject: Re: Show cause notice of UCPO Ahmadi Dargah District Sherani 

 
Dear Sabeela, 
 
I agree with the suggestion of the first and second line supervisors. 
 
Requesting Hassan Mursal and Dr. Yehia to to follow up in case anything is required from our 
side. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi  
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 
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From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Date: 04/03/2019 11:23 (GMT+03:00)  
To: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>  
Cc: "MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" <mursalh@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" 
<kasia@who.int>, 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>, 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, 
"PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>, "AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" 
<ahmadsh@who.int>, "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int>, 'Noora Kakar' 
<noorakakar72@gmail.com>  
Subject: FW: Show cause notice of UCPO Ahmadi Dargah District Sherani  
 
Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding show cause reply of UCPO Mr.Ibrahim 
shah on account of fake reporting . UCPO acknowledged the allegations levelled 
against him. 
as it lies in red line area and zero tolerance .it is suggested to terminate him on above 
mentioned allegation .  
Area Coordinator and PEO remarks also mentioned below. 
  
In the light of aformentioned statement Your kind comments are required for our 
onward action. 
  
  

Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator(Bal) 
  
  
  
From: PANAZAI, Shahbaz [mailto:panazais@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 11:07 AM 
To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Fwd: Re: FW: Show cause notice of UCPO Ahmadi Dargah District Sherani 

  

Fyi 

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

zhob Division 

WHO 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int> 

Date: Feb 28, 2019 4:59 PM 

Subject: Re: FW: Show cause notice of UCPO Ahmadi Dargah District Sherani 

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
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Cc: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>,"MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" 

<mursalh@who.int>,"KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>,'Shamsullah Tareen' 

<shams@ctc.org.pk>,'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>,"PARVEEN, Khalida" 

<parveenk@who.int>,"AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" <ahmadsh@who.int> 

Dear sabeela.  

Peo sherani is new and it was his first campaign. 

Since he noticed the first time of fake reporting but it was ucpo 4time. 

His contract May be terminated with immediate effect. 

  

  

  

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

zhob Division 

WHO 

  

  

On Feb 28, 2019 4:42 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

Dear Sir, 

  

With reference to below placed email regarding Show cause of UCPO Mr. Ibrahim Shah 
please find in the attached file the show cause reply of Said UCO with the comments of 
PEO Dr. Noora.  

your kind comments are required  for our onward action. 

  

  

Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator(Bal) 
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